MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL, HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, MONDAY, AUGUST 17TH, 1926 AT 8:00 P.M.

Present: His Worship Mayor Morden

Alderman Bridgman
Alderman Cartwright
Alderman Irwin
Alderman Loutet
Alderman Tolmie
Alderman Townsley

His Worship Mayor Morden convened the Council explaining that this Special meeting was called for the purpose of passing Bylaws.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "First Street (North-Lonsdale to Lane West of A-156-274) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Construction Bylaw 1926" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 771.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "First Street (North-Rogers to A-156-274) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Construction Bylaw 1926" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 772.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The North Vancouver General Hospital Confirmation of Agreement Bylaw 1926" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 773.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Motor Licensing Bylaw Amendment Bylaw 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Motor Licensing Bylaw Amendment Bylaw 1926" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Motor Licensing Bylaw Amendment Bylaw 1926" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Motor Licensing Bylaw Amendment Bylaw 1926" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1926, No. 67" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 774.

Voting for: Aldermen Bridgman, Cartwright, Loutet, Tolmie, Townsley and Mayor Morden.

Alderman Irwin was excused form voting.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, No. 68" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 775.

Voting for: Aldermen Bridgman, Cartwright, Irwin, Tolmie, Townsley and Mayor Morden.

Alderman Loutet was excused form voting.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1926, No. 69" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 776.

Voting for: Aldermen Bridgman, Cartwright, Irwin, Loutet, Tolmie, Townsley and Mayor Morden.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1926, No. 70" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 777.

Voting for: Aldermen Bridgman, Cartwright, Irwin, Tolmie, Townsley and Mayor Morden.

Alderman Loutet was excused form voting.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "North Vancouver Street Traffic Bylaw 1923, Amendment Bylaw 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "North Vancouver Street Traffic Bylaw 1923, Amendment Bylaw 1926" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "North Vancouver Street Traffic Bylaw 1923, Amendment Bylaw 1926" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "North Vancouver Street Traffic Bylaw 1923, Amendment Bylaw 1926" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Mayor Morden stated that he would be unable to attend the regular meeting of Council at 8 p.m.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that Alderman Irwin act as Chairman in the absence of the Mayor at the regular meeting of Council at 8 p.m. August 2nd.

The meeting thereupon adjourned.

Signed by: G.H. Morden, Mayor